Department of Energy
Western Area Power Administration
Sierra Nevada Customer Service Region
114 Parkshore Drive
Folsom, California 95630-4710

DEC 1 7 2003

Mr. Terry M. Winter
President and Chief Executive Officer
California Independent
System Operator Corporation
151 Blue Ravine Road
Folsom, CA 95630

Dear Mr. Winter:

Enclosed is the Western Area Power Administration, Sierra Nevada Region’s (Western)
application for Participating Transmission Owner status for our share of the Path 15
Upgrade Project, which includes a draft of Western's proposed Transmission Owner
Tariff. We prepared our application in accordance with the provisions set forth in
Section 2.2 of the CAISO’s Transmission Control Agreement. We are requesting to
become a Participating Transmission Owner on July 1, 2004. We would like to denote
that Section 20.8 of the CAISO Tariff, Consistency with Federal Laws and Regulations,
applies to all our contractual relationships with the CAISO, including this application and
its appendices. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Mr. Tom Boyko of
my staff at (916) 353-4421.

Sincerel

Enclosure
cc:

. Mr. Rod Maslowski Mr. Geoff Gaebe
Director, Electric System Operations Director — Electrical Engineering
Pacific Gas and Electric Company San Diego Gas and Electric Company
77 Beale Street, Room 1526 8316 Century Park Court

San Francisco, CA 94105 San Diego, CA 92123



Mr. Richard M. Rosenblum
Senior Vice President,

Transmission & Distribution
Southern California Edison Company

2244 Walnut Grove Avenue
Rosemead, CA 91770

Ms. Sheryll A. Schroeder
City Clerk

City of Anaheim

Public Utilities Department
200 S. Anaheim Boulevard
Anaheim, CA 92805

Mr. Paul Toor

Public Works Director
City of Banning

99 East Ramsey Street
Banning, CA 62220

Mr. Robert L. Mitchell
President

Trans-Elect NTD Path 15, LLC
1850 Centennial Park Drive, Suite 480

Reston, VA 20191

Mr. Bruce V. Malkenhorst
City Administrator

City of Vernon

4305 Santa Fe Avenue
Vernon, CA 90058

Mr. Joseph F. Hsu
Director of Utilities

City of Azusa

729 N. Azusa Avenue
Azusa, CA 91702-9500

Mr. Thomas P. Evans
Public Utilities Director
City of Riverside

Public Utilities Department
3900 Main Street, 4" Floor
Riverside, CA 92522

Ms. Deborah A. Le Vine

Director of Contracts

California Independent System Operator
151 Blue Ravine Road

Folsom, CA 95630



